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Company Profile
Methode Electronics, Inc.
manufactures component devices
world-wide for Original Equipment
Manufacturers (OEMs) of information
processing and networking equipment,
voice and data communications systems,
consumer electronics, automobiles,
aerospace vehicles and industrial
equipment. Products employ electrical,
electronic and optical technologies as
sensors, interconnections and controls.

INNOVATIVE PEOPLE
We are focused on stretching the imagination
and creativity of our people to develop innovative
solutions to customer and company needs.

From its headquarters in suburban
Chicago, the Company operates 23
manufacturing facilities in the Czech
Republic, England, Ireland, Malta, Mexico,
Peoples Republic of China, Scotland and
Singapore as well as in California, Florida,
Illinois, Maryland, Massachusetts and
New Jersey. In addition to sensing,
interconnecting and controlling products,
Methode manufactures bus systems and
provides independent laboratory services
for qualification testing and certification
of electronic and optical components.

INNOVATIVE PRODUCTS
We apply all of our experience and years of
technology leadership in the electronics industry
to quickly bring to market complementary and
innovative product solutions.

INNOVATIVE STRATEGIES
We strive to anticipate the demands
of the global market by continuously
improving our products and service,
exceeding customer requirements,
and by applying corporate
“METHODOLOGY” in
all our dealings.
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1946

1951

1960

Methode incorporates.

The sockets were “ruggedized”
and fitted with RFI protective
shielding for Korean conflict
military radios.

Design and manufacture
of PC card connectors.

1953

Our second acquisition,
Carter Precision Electric,
a supplier of switches to
the automotive industry.
Eventually became largest
business unit.

1947
Methode manufactures
sockets for miniature
vacuum tubes. First
miniature vacuum
tubes were used
in World War II
in “walkie
talkies” and
emerged in
post war
portable radios.

Inquiry from customer on
miniature sockets for printed
circuit boards led to not only
manufacture of
the sockets but
entry into the
merchant
circuit board
business.

1962

1964
Dropped further development of printed circuit
wallboard.

1968
1954-1980
Further pioneered in the
development of PC boards.
Became first mass producer
for radio and TV.

1958
First acquisition of Thermoceram
to make headers for semiconductors (failure).

Began producing computer
backplanes and entered the
custom wire wrap business.

1969
Third and fourth
acquisitions:
Graphic Research
(later folded) and
Reliant Precision.

Methode Electronics: A History of Inno

1970
Introduced
“Jaguar”
connector
system for
consumer
products.

1980
Filed patents on original
integrated circuit “surface
mounted chip carrier socket”.
We now have over 30
companies licensed to
produce our design.

1990-1995

2000

We began development of
fiber optic connectors and
started to withdraw from
printed circuit board
manufacturing.

Methode launches IPO
for Stratos Lightwave in
preparation for the proposed
spinoff of its common stock
to stockholders. James W.
McGinley has established
and will continue to lead
Stratos Lightwave.

1993
1971

1985

The first and only loss year at
Methode Electronics.

First “clockspring” transducer
developed. It was originally
conceived as a
non-contact
roll-up for a
cash register
drawer.This
design later
used as a key
component
in our
automotive related
business.

1975
We opened Carthage, Illinois
plant to handle expanding
automotive business.

vation

Methode pioneered
development of Gigabit
speed optical transceivers.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
METHODE ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Dollars in thousands except per share data

Profitability Measurements
Return on equity
Pre-tax income as a percentage of sales
Net income as a percentage of sales
Employees

$403,731
100,412
3,100
50,669
17,850
32,819

$379,300
99,118
—
53,566
18,300
35,266

$343,092
96,769
—
58,444
21,225
37,219

$307,538
85,933
—
50,973
18,600
32,373

273,832
24,668
123,350
—
95,847
340,973
3.2

248,475
21,996
113,939
269
90,899
316,623
3.0

226,040
23,211
94,669
1,264
87,044
287,530
2.8

197,197
20,376
78,261
1,005
80,096
253,491
2.8

165,104
22,124
91,054
—
66,786
223,279
3.0

$0.87
0.87

$0.93
0.93

$1.00
1.00

$1.06
1.06

$0.93
0.92

0.20
0.20
7.69

0.20
0.20
7.03

0.20
0.20
6.37

0.20
0.20
5.59

0.16
0.16
4.69

12%
11.1%
7.3%

14%
12.6%
8.1%

17%
14.1%
9.3%

21%
17.0%
10.8%

22%
16.6%
10.5%

3,700

3,800

3,800

3,650

3,250
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1996

Total Assets
(Millions of Dollars)

248
274

$500

62
68
65
108
135
165
197
226

(Millions of Dollars)

404
422

Shareholder’s Equity

(Millions of Dollars)

144
148
172
213
271
308
343
379

Ten-Year Net Sales

1997

$300

317

Per Common Share:
Net Income:
Basic
Diluted
Dividends:
Class A
Class B
Book value

1998

341

Balance Sheet Data
Shareholders’ equity
Capital expenditures
Working capital
Long-term debt
Fixed assets (net)
Total assets
Current ratio

1999

70
107
129
161
191
223
253
288

Years Ended April 30
2000
Income Statement Data
Net sales
$422,146
Gross profit
100,341
Provision for exiting printed circuit business
—
Income before income taxes
46,988
Income taxes
16,100
Net income
30,888
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L E T T E R TO S H A R E H O L D E R S
Methode’s sales for the year ended
April 30, 2000 amounted to $422,146,000,
up about 5% from $403,731,000, with net
income (which included a second quarter
charge of $0.06 per share for a bad debt)
of $.087 per share as compared to
$0.93 in fiscal 1999.
These overall results are the sum of a diverse group
of autonomous individual business units subject to a
wide range of business conditions varying by product
line, customer mix, market demand, and competitive
conditions. These units are organized into two broad
segments:
• Optical Subsystems and Components
• Electronic

Optical Subsystems and Components
On May 28, 2000, our Optical Subsystems and related
Optical Components business were transferred to Stratos
Lightwave, Inc., a new wholly owned subsidiary of
Methode. This transfer was organized in contemplation
of its previously announced initial public offering (IPO).
The results of our Optical Subsystems and Components
segment include the results of Stratos Lightwave, Inc.

21st Century
Innovation and
growth at
Methode took
shape in Fiscal
Year 2000 in
exciting and
rewarding ways:

We hit new highs in sales and the market
value of our shares.
We declared dividends of $.05 each quarter and
maintained our unbroken record of quarterly
dividends for over 25 consecutive years.
We filed for 36 patents, a record level, to protect
for 20 years our most promising new technology
developments.
We prepared the company for its first IPO
and potential spin-off rewarding shareholders for
patient years of heavy investment in one of the
world’s fastest growing markets: Optical subsystems
and components for gigabit networks, data storage,
and telecommunications applications.
We carved out of our various optical businesses a
new subsidiary, Stratos Lightwave, Inc., and had an
Initial Public Offering of about 15% of its Common
Stock in June 2000. The IPO generated nearly
$200,000,000 in cash for Stratos to pursue
opportunities in new and advanced technologies,
future acquisitions, capital equipment and working
capital for its expanding business needs.
The new corporate structure with the
management of Stratos Lightwave completely
separated from Methode Electronics will allow
both Methode and Stratos to clearly focus on their
technologies, products, markets and customers.

2 Methode Electronics, Inc.

and additional Methode business units that were not
transferred to Stratos Lightwave Inc. and will be
retained by Methode.
For the year, Optical Subsystems and Components
segment sales and profit were strong. Sales were up
43% to $84,847,000 from $59,248,000 and profits were
$12,725,000 compared to $11,730,000 in 1999. Profits
were reduced by our R&D and other expenses related
to the recently acquired operations of Bandwidth
Semiconductor and Stratos Micro Systems by
approximately $0.05 per share for the year.
Additionally, R&D expenditures in optoelectronics for
the fourth quarter more than doubled over the
previous year. While we expect these investments to
dilute earnings in the short run, we are confident they
will position our business for strong growth in the
future.
Within this segment, optoelectronic transceivers
were up 59% on the year. Growth was driven by
strong demand from Gigabit Ethernet and Fibre
Channel customers. The decision last year to redirect
our efforts away from the premise wiring and project
market towards the OEM sector was the major driver
of these improved results.
Stockholders and employees benefited from the
progress of optical subsystem’s success that couldn’t
have been foreseen by other than strong “believers” a
few years ago. The recognition by market forces has
placed us in an enviable position for great additions to
value for stockholders and opportunities for
employees.

Electronic
The larger portion of our sales comes from our
Electronic segment. Operating in the cross-current of
often conflicting trends, shortened product life-cycles,
and customer demands for ever lower cost and custom
solutions, our Electronic segment representing over
70% of Methode sales, had sales of $312,327,000 down
slightly from $314,406,000, with pre-tax income of
$48,507,000 as compared to $55,979,000 last year. Due
to unusual items in both years, comparisons are
difficult. Fiscal 2000 includes about $4,000,000 relating
to a bad debt and provisions for idle equipment losses.
Fiscal 1999 had a $2,650,000 recovery on a litigation
settlement. Also, automotive pre-tax income was up
about 10%, but we incurred earnings reversals during
the year at dataMate, Singapore, and from our
domestic cable assembly facility. We believe the
problems in Singapore and at the domestic cable
assembly facility are behind us, but are still facing
some continuation of a fall-off in the results of
dataMate until new initiatives take hold. We expect the
improved trend to continue in 2001 on the basis of a
strong recovery in worldwide sales and earnings for

automotive products. Underpinning the trend is our
move towards providing higher value-added and more
complete sub-assemblies to the industry while we
implement cost reduction initiatives and new design
innovations. Following another global trend in the
industry, we continue to expand internationally with
increased capacity for existing plants in Scotland and
Malta and are currently bringing up a new operation
in Mexico to significantly increase capacity in a lowercost environment much closer to the point of customer
consumption.
In our connector and interconnect businesses,
which primarily serve the telecom, and broader
communications, information, computer and storage
markets, we showed improvement in the fourth quarter.
Methode Singapore, after a reorganization during
fiscal 2000, has shown recent improvement. Adam
Tech, a provider of a wide range
The recognition
of connector products, reported
sales and pre-tax
by market forces significant
income during the fourth quarter
has placed us in and the full year.
In our domestic cable assembly
an enviable
operation for the first nine months
of the year we incurred losses of
position for great about $0.03 per share. We turned
additions to value a profit in the fourth quarter and
will continue aggressive cost
for stockholders cutting to sustain this trend.
Our dataMate operation,
and opportunities which primarily designs and
manufactures adapters and
for employees.
terminators for the computer
industry, along with its European based cable
assembly operation has struggled for some time with
sales and earnings off somewhat in the fourth quarter.
New products and customer applications are expected
to improve dataMate’s performance.
Network Bus Products and Trace Laboratories round
out the operations of the company. Network Bus is a
leading supplier of power distribution solutions and is
currently benefiting from a customer trend to
outsource more of their custom assemblies and the
trend to use our devices to lower cost and improve
system reliability with fewer components. Trace Labs
provides a broad range of independent testing and
reliability verification services to industry. It has
developed an industry leading position and capability
in High Density Electronics Interconnect Reliability
Testing, has a most impressive list of global customers
and has recently partnered with Thermotron Industries
and TUV Rheinland of North America to extend its
reach into new areas of testing.
Moving forward on other fronts, and most
importantly on the talents and contributions of all our

3,700 employees, we continue to
position the company for growth.
It is our goal to capitalize on all
the advantages of our autonomous
divisional structure to respond
rapidly in a fast changing world.
It is also our goal to:
• Accelerate our growth in our
existing business segments
and to penetrate existing and
new accounts more effectively.
• Respond to technological
change with innovation
and invention.
• Keep our many business units
independent while working to
eliminate redundancy and
reduce costs.
• Better serve our customers
globally with solutions
James W. McGinley,
customized where required
and William J. McGinley.
to meet specific needs.
• Acquire new businesses that
quickly add enhanced value to our
total product and service portfolio.
Finally, the process of change, re-invention, and
innovation is not new to the company. As the foldout
accompanying this report illustrates, we have changed
dramatically over the years as we have grown and
prospered. At Methode we as always look forward to
the opportunities of the future and the rewards of
responding positively and with innovation to the needs
of our customers.

William J. McGinley
Chairman

James W. McGinley
President of Stratos Lightwave, Inc.
July 19, 2000
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Computer Aided Manufacturing (CAM)
systems and Quality Assurance (QA)
systems and equipment, such as our Laser
Inspection System at our Rolling Meadows
facility, are then linked to our other
business systems using Electronic Data
Interchange (EDI) links direct to many
customers. The integration of these systems
now under way throughout the enterprise
allows for more rapid response to customer
demand and the enhanced ability to manage
collective inventories throughout the entire
supply chain.
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Stereolithography capabilities throughout
the company make possible the building of
complex dimensionally accurate models in
hours that would otherwise require weeks
to construct using conventional modelbuilding techniques. This equipment makes
it possible for our sales and marketing
teams to bring engineering ideas to life
faster than ever before. Our design
engineers are also equipped with Computer
Aided Design (CAD) systems that allow
the rapid transfer of digital files between
customers, our engineering centers,
and our manufacturing locations to
facilitate the processes required to get
ideas into production.

an

Around the corner or around the
world at our many facilities and
product development centers, we have
equipped our people with the latest
state-of-the-art tools to allow our
creative minds to fulfill our corporate
mission and rapidly respond to
customer and market needs.
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The proof of our success in this entire process,
of course, is measured every day by our
customers. As we say in the latest edition of
“Methodology”, a corporate guidebook for all
our associates, “As our products are judged —
so we are judged.” One measure of that
judgment is the certifications and awards we
have received for quality, delivery, and service.
Our recent recognition by Electronic Business
News (EBN) as a top five player in our field,
in their special report on “Best Managed
Companies”, is yet another measure of our
ability to perform to the needs of “our bosses”—
the customers and stockholders of our
21st Century enterprise.

Growth through Innovation and
Technology Leadership has been
and will continue to be our single
most important goal.

OPTIC AL SUBSYSTEMS
AND COMPONENTS
TECHNOLOGY FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

In May of 2000 Methode formed a subsidiary
company composed of its optical subsystem and
related optical component business units. The
new company, Stratos

Lightwave, Inc.,

was formed to focus on optical technology for
fiber optic communications, and to better
address the rapidly growing networking and
telecommunications markets.

Leading edge
products and custom
optical assemblies require
highly skilled and flexible
manufacturing organizations
that can respond to fast
ramp-up production
demands.

6 Methode Electronics, Inc.

Original Equipment Manufacturers
(OEMs) of networking infrastructure
systems face accelerating new
product design times as a
prerequisite to remain competitive.
Increasing data traffic, more users,
and more complex networks have
made faster data rates, increased port
density and advanced product
features basic requirements for
market acceptance. As a result, OEMs
increasingly rely on highly integrated
subsystem suppliers to rapidly
develop major elements of their
systems, allowing them to better
focus on their core competencies in
overall product design, marketing
and distribution.
Stratos Lightwave produces a
broad range of optical transceivers
for use in local area networks
(LANs), storage area networks
(SANs), metropolitan area networks
(MANs), wide area networks (WANs),
and central office networking in the
telecommunication markets. Our
optical subsystems are compatible
with the advanced transmission
protocols used in these networks,
including Gigabit Ethernet, Fast
Ethernet, Fibre Channel, and
asynchronous transfer mode (ATM).
Stratos provides a full line of
fiber optic components and cable
assemblies, and special termination
services for advanced optical
applications.

S T R AT O S L i g h t w a v e , I n c . – I n n o v a t i o n b r o u g h t t o L i g h t

THE STRATOS ADVANTAGE
BROAD PRODUCT LINE
Stratos Lightwave provides key
advantages that shorten OEMs’
product development times and
add valuable technical features:

HIGH-PERFORMANCE
Stratos products provide industry
leading optical line transmission
performance with specific attention
to standards compliance and
interoperability. Our gigabit speed
optical transceivers are engineered
using advanced packaging which
allows us to deliver some of the
industry’s lowest radiated
electromagnetic interference (EMI)
solutions. Stratos is also one of
a few companies with the complete
spectrum of optical expertise that
provides the end-to-end optical
precision required for the most
demanding applications.

Our broad line of optical subsystems
and components are available in a
variety of fiber optic interfaces,
support a wide range of data rates,
protocols, wavelengths, modes and
transmission distances, and have
applications in the Enterprise, MAN,
WAN and Telecommunication
markets. In fiscal 2000 Stratos
introduced a large number of
new products, representing both
improvements to existing designs
as well as products addressing
incremental new markets:

• High Data Rate 2x Fibre
Channel and 2.488 Gbps Optical
Transceivers — Stratos was one of
the first to provide these data rate
versions in a number of form factors
and wavelengths. Combined with
our industry-leading optical line
transmission performance, low EMI,
and fast production ramp-up
capability, Stratos has continually
provided a time-to-market advantage
to leading-edge optical equipment
manufacturers.
• Small Form Factor and
Small Form Factor Pluggable
Optical Transceivers — Based on the
compact LC fiber optic connector,
these new form factors provide
twice the port density over standard
transceivers — an important benefit
in the crowded equipment spaces
of today’s networking and telecom
environment.

Fiber Optics is a key technology
enabling the Communications Age.
The demand for Bandwidth, the measure of data
throughput, is projected to triple on an annual basis,
exceeding even the exceptional growth rate of the computer
microprocessor. The Internet, high-speed DSL modems,
wireless communications, long distance
telecommunications, and extended computer networks
have one thing in common — all rely on a vast fabric of
optical technology for their high bandwidth requirements.
Behind the scenes, “backbone” fiber optic connections
have mostly displaced traditional electronic based signal
technology, except in the highly visible “last mile”, where
communications directly interface with the consumer. This
wholesale replacement is primarily based on one technical
fact: the distance an electronic signal can economically be

propagated directly
decreases as the data
rate increases — the
faster the speed, the
shorter the distance. The
increasing amount of data
and distance requirements of
modern communications makes
optical technology the only practical
solution. Gigabit per second electronic signals
are currently limited to about 100 meters, while
optical technology at equivalent data rates
can be economically employed to over
20,000 meters.
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OPTIC AL SUBSYSTEMS
AND COMPONENTS
TECHNOLOGY FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

• 3.3 volt Optical Transceivers —
New, lower voltage versions address
advanced circuit board design trends,
reducing electromagnetic and thermal
emissions.
• Telecordia (Bellcore) Compliant
Transceivers — Recently, Gigabit
Ethernet and Fibre Channel standards
have made up the fastest growing
portion of the MAN and WAN
markets, as the low cost and high
interoperability of Gigabit Ethernet
and Fibre Channel have extended
their capabilities to metropolitan

distances. Stratos
Lightwave is one of the
first to offer Gigabit
Ethernet and Fibre
Channel transceivers
that comply with the
telecommunications
industry’s quality
standards typically
used in MAN and
WAN applications.
• Miniaturized Single and
Multiport Optical
Transceiver Modules —
Highly integrated transceiver
modules maximize design real
estate and cost efficiencies.
• Small Form Factor LC and
MT-RJ Fiber Optic Connectivity —
These new compact higher density
fiber optic interfaces represent the
fastest growing segment of the fiber
optic interface market.

International Data
Corporation, a marketing
research firm, projects
that the demand for
Fibre Channel switch
ports will grow from
25,800 in 1998 to
2,551,300 by 2002,
a 215% compound
annual growth rate.

8 Methode Electronics, Inc.

• Quantum QX Backplane
Connectivity — Fiber optic
backplane connectors replace
electronic interconnections inside
many high-performance systems,
such as high speed data networking
and telecommunications switching
equipment, and solve many of the
heat, space, distance and
electromagnetic interference
problems associated with
electronic based wiring.

• Advanced Optical Termination —
In high performance applications,
such as long-distance
telecommunications, the transmission
of higher data rates over very long
distances has pushed the limits
of signal integrity. Even small
differences in optical signal loss
due to the quality of individual
connections can substantially reduce
the distance over which optical
signals can reliably be sent.
Stratos’ complete range of optical
proficiencies gives us the precise
termination and device matching
capability for the very highest
levels of optical performance.

S T R AT O S L i g h t w a v e , I n c . – I n n o v a t i o n b r o u g h t t o L i g h t

Compound
semiconductor epitaxy
provides key optoelectronic
components such as VCSELs
and detectors.

INTEGRATED DESIGN
AND MANUFACTURING
Our in-house design,
engineering and manufacturing
personnel have extensive experience
in electronics, optical systems and
electro-mechanical packaging,
enabling us to produce highperformance optical subsystems and
components with shortened product
design cycles and faster times to
market. Our advanced technical
capabilities in miniaturization and
integration allow us to design
products with higher port density
and smaller packaging, and allow
us to rapidly scale our production
to deliver high volumes of
these products.

consistent reliability of our optical
subsystems throughout their life
cycles. Our control over testing
throughout the complete design and
manufacturing process results in
greater reliability and higher
performance for our products.
As bandwidth technology expands
towards 10 gigabits per second and
beyond, Stratos Lightwave is well
positioned at the technical forefront
of the fiber optic revolution. Stratos
Lightwave has the entrepreneurial
spirit, the culture of innovation, the
customer and quality focus, and the
practical manufacturing experience
that are required for success.

Dell’Oro Group Inc., a
market research firm,
forecasts that the
demand for Gigabit
Ethernet switch ports
will grow from 219,700
in 1998 to 17.4 million
in 2002, a 198%
compound annual
growth rate.

Precise
optical alignment
of the transmitting laser
to the fiber optic core is
a key requirement for
reliability at high speed
data rates.

RELIABILITY
Stratos’ unique in-house integrated
design, engineering and manufacturing
allows us to take a complete
approach to reliability. Our optical
subsystems undergo rigorous
verification and qualification testing
before designs are released to
production. Extensive design
validation testing, on-going
accelerated life testing, and 100%
thermal stress screening ensures the
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OPTIC AL SUBSYSTEMS
AND COMPONENTS

TECHNOLOGY FOR THE 21ST CENTURY
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E L E C T R O N I C
TECHNOLOGY FOR THE 21ST CENTURY

Driving your car, talking on your cell phone,
plugging-in more memory , or a wireless modem
or a new disk drive into your laptop computer ,
you are typically one layer of product
away from a variety of

Methode components
and solutions .

Connector Products
Compact Flash connector
and Duel Systems’ product
line expands to new form
factors and latest wireless
applications.

Extremely sensitive
material level electrical
measurements, for Permittivity,
Loss Tangent and other
properties, are critical
for designers.

12 Methode Electronics, Inc.

In industry and all of commerce the
connections and applications for our
products are ever more numerous as
electronics and communication
devices penetrate ever deeper into
the workings of our increasingly
wired and networked world.
The many divisions of our
Electronics segment supply a nearly
endless variety of standard and
innovative custom component
solutions to a growing list of global
OEM customers who manufacture
electronic equipment, systems, and
communication devices.
The rapidly growing demand
for more bandwidth, which has
fueled the fast increase in our
Opto-electronics business, also fuels
the demand for products of our
Electronic segment.
Methode’s dataMate Products
Division is on the leading edge
of the latest developments in
microprocessor technology. Working
directly with Intel, we engineered the
new “Coppermine” terminator used
in conjunction with Intel’s newest
generation of high-speed
microprocessors. This division also
makes “Smart” interconnection

High performance,
micro-processor
computer systems
require any unused
sockets to be
populated with a
Coppermine
terminator.
devices — connectors, adapters,
terminators, cables and assemblies
with additional circuitry or other
components to perform specialized
functions in complex electronic
systems.
Through our work with other
customers, industry leaders, and
international standards groups we
stay close to the leading edge of
new technologies and changing
customer requirements in electronics
and connectors.
Acquisitions have also
supplemented internal developments
and allowed us to more rapidly enter
areas of new technology and growth.
Duel Systems, in the heart of Silicon
Valley, was an acquisition we made
five years ago that took us into the
laptop computer market just as it was
emerging. Using a unique two-piece
stainless steel and insert molded
package and a sonic welding sealing
process, Duel Systems is a prime
supplier of these components to
the growing compact flash memory
market. As this market has grown
and evolved to meet new design, size,

shape, and form factors required to
accommodate new peripheral and
hand-held devices, our engineers
developed new products to respond
to those needs. Duel is now a full-line
provider of PC Card, Compact Flash,
CFA, Miniature Card, and custom
application packages.
Connected to these cards are
50 and 68 pin connectors from our
Connector Products Division.
This division is a leading supplier of
printed circuit board, board-to-wire,
semiconductor sockets, and custom
connectors and application specific
connector solutions (ASICS). It
supplies the widest number of
products of our various divisions to
the computer, telecommunications,
medical, aerospace, industrial,
instrumentation, and automotive
sectors of the global market. It
works in concert with our Methode
Electronics Far East facility in
Singapore to coordinate seamless
supply arrangements to major
multinational customers. Our plant is
one of the most modern facilities of
its kind in the region. Its vertically
integrated and highly automated
processes enable us to meet the high
quality, Just-in-Time (JIT) delivery
requirements in a most economical
fashion. Its own engineering staff
and close proximity to major
customers make it well suited to
respond to both standard product and
custom requirements. Access to
excellent port facilities and one of the
most efficient airports in the world
make it ideal as our regional

The 2mm Modular Hard Metric
Interconnect System provides
flexibility and ultrahigh
performance for high frequency
applications in telecommunications
and computer systems.

headquarters
and base for
distribution
activities.
Adam Tech is
another of our
acquisitions that
brought to Methode
Adam Tech’s new family
custom molding and
of IDC connectors
precision stamping
offers a wide range of
capabilities. It supplies
configurations and options.
economical connector
solutions, custom connectors, and
cable assemblies to round out a full
range of industry standard connector
products made to high quality
specifications in the greater
China region.
Methode RF Products
manufactures its products in a
vertically integrated state-of-the-art
facility designed to produce high
quality, low cost radio frequency
coaxial connectors and cable
assemblies. RF connectors are
currently in high demand as more
and more communications, wireless,
and broadband systems rely on high
frequency signal
transmission
systems.

Methode RF Products is a broad range supplier of
both commodity RF and state-of-the-art high
frequency connectors. US-based design expertise
with offshore manufacturing capabilities assure
customers of current technology and global pricing.
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ShrinkMate’s highly
conductive, low resistance shielding
provides an EMC solution to today’s
ever demanding data, signal and
power cable transmission
requirements.

We expect the newly emerging
Bluetooth communications technology
to further accelerate the growth of
this division and our other related
connector divisions. “Pioneered by
Ericsson, this cutting edge technology
will virtually eliminate wires from
your life yet keep you more
connected than ever. Imagine no
wires to untangle when you move
your stereo speakers. No cables to
worry about when you buy a new
computer system. No special
attachments necessary when you
e-mail from your hotel room.”* As of
June, over 1900 global companies and
developers are working on Bluetooth
devices. The Bluetooth standard will
allow for short-range wireless

connections among all sorts of
electronic devices, appliances, and
handheld communicators.
Methode Technical
Components and Methode
Development are
co-located at our corporate
headquarters facilities. These
divisions are heavily involved in
new product and custom product
developments for special applications.
Methode Development, for
example, is a leader in using polymer
and thick film technology for cost
and space savings applications in
electronics circuitry. Custom resistive
elements, special substrate materials,
high tolerance and unique packaging
challenges are their forte. Conductive
heat shrink tubing (HST) for unique
EMI and RFI shielding and new
Temperature Compensating

Methode’s innovative thick
film technology was used
to develop a miniature
passive component, the
Temperature Compensating
Attenuator, to solve difficult
RF complex temperature
controlled compensation
circuitry problems.
Trace’s recently
expanded electromagnetic
compatibility (EMC) testing
capabilities enabled the lab to
conduct a wide range of EMC tests
per numerous industry standards,
e.g. FCC, Bellcore, CE Mark,
Military, and Automotive.

* Quote from Wall Street Journal, June 26, 2000
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Methode Technical
Components’ Copper Fibre
Channel Cables are utilized
in today’s leading, high
speed computer data
networks.

Attenuators (TCA’s) are just two
recently developed products expected
to carve out new niches in the custom
product area. Methode Technical
Components with an additional
facility in Ireland, designs and
manufactures a complete range of
rapid response special interconnects
and cable assemblies. We also have
manufacturing capability in Scotland
for automotive related subassemblies
and connectors. These facilities
extend our global reach into the
European market and allow us to
offer our custom capabilities in this
region of the world.
Completing the manufacturing
complement of our non-automotive
related divisions in the Electronics
Group is Network Bus Products
(NBP). NBP is a leading supplier of
power distribution solutions including
bus bars, flexible cables, and custom
assemblies. The division manufactures
the world’s smallest bus bar up to
large-scale systems used in high
power/high current applications.
Strong drivers to growth for this
division are the rapid expansion of
applications in cellular base stations,
computer servers, telecommunications
routers and switches as well as parts
for new electrically powered vehicles.

Trace
Laboratories is
recognized as one of
the world leaders in
testing and independent
certification of high density
electronic interconnects, e.g. Chip
Scale Packages (CSP’s), Ball Grid
Arrays (BGA’s), and other “next
generation” electronic packages. As
the need for small electronic packages
and more signal carrying capacity
increases, Trace Laboratories has
found itself in a unique and enviable
position. Trace Labs is one of the few
independent labs in the world with
sufficient capacity and expertise to
assist major OEM’s with their high
density electronics reliability testing
needs. A recently signed partnership
with Thermotron Industries allows us
to offer Highly Accelerated Life
Testing (HALT) services and our
partnership with TUV Rheinland of
North America allows us to offer a
wider range of international
certification services to our clients.

Network Bus Products provides a solution to a leading wireless infrastructure
equipment manufacturer by incorporating circuit breakers, fuses, connectors
and cabling integrated on the laminated bus bar to provide multiple
functions from a single product.

Trace Labs
can simulate numerous
environments, so that products
can be tested for their resistance to
environmental extremes. In this photo,
a Trace Labs engineer checks on
operating automobile headlamps,
which are kept at -40C, while
subjected to a road vibration
environment.
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convergence

The
of several
favorable trends in our automotive
business will continue to play well
to the strengths of Methode in the
New Century:
• Ever-increasing electronic
content in cars, trucks, and
recreational vehicles
• Vendor reduction
• Innovations in design and
system features
• Outsourcing
• Higher value-added content
expected of suppliers
• Globalization

Drawing from another Methode
division’s development of the original
“clockspring connector” for a leading
maker of cash registers in the 1970’s,
Methode Electronic Controls
began “ringing-up” additional
revenue from that innovation and
the automotive industry in the late
1980’s. The advent of airbags set in
motion the eventual total redesign of
the steering column and inspired our
engineers to integrate other Methode
innovations in controls, sensors,
switches, and interconnections. The
objective was to add more controls
to the stalk and the steering wheel
so the driver could control more
vehicle systems with minimal hand
movement and increased safety.

Consumer demand for ever
higher levels of safety, style,
comfort, and convenience
challenge Methode to stay in close
touch with market trends and new
technologies. At the same time,
industry challenges us with its
requirements for overall
simplification in the complexity of
wiring as well as concerns about
the speed, cost, and ease of
assembly. Together these
challenges task our engineers to
develop the most innovative,
ergonomic, and appropriate
solutions for connecting and
controlling increasingly
sophisticated automotive features.

The Evolution of Steering Column Control Systems
Airbag systems rely on Methode’s
Clockspring to transmit signal and power
from the steering column to a rotating
steering wheel. The heart of the Clockspring
is a coil of Flat Conductor. It was natural that
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Methode would become a leader in producing
Clocksprings, since it was already a leader in
flat conductor manufacturing. Methode has
maintained that leadership position with
innovations such as ultrasonic laminated flat
conductors.
A decade ago, Methode was a producer
of Ignition and Multifunction Switches.
These were viewed as “add on
components” to existing steering column
systems. As the decade progressed,
Methode provided technical solutions to
ever increasing problems related to
combining more and more components on
the steering column into a single integrated
assembly. The individual components were
now viewed as being part of a bigger and
much more complex electromechanical
system. Current vehicle electronic
architecture was changing and the number
of controls desired on the column was
increasing.
For example, this series of developments
led to the ’95 Chrysler Town and Country
minivan steering column control design
project where Methode and Chrysler
engineers worked together to integrate the
column controls into a better designed total
system.

The evolution continued with the launch
of the ’98 Jeep Cherokee. Methode’s
Steering Column Control Assembly
contained two Multifunction Switches, a
Hazard Warning Switch and a Clockspring
integrated together by an injection molded
Mounting Housing. The Multifunction
Switches contain more controls than
anything previously used. Included were
controls for: Turn Signals, Headlights, High
Beam Select, Flash to Pass, Front and Rear
Fog Light, Dimmer, Front and Rear Wiper,
Front and Rear Wash, Front and Rear Mist,
and Wiper Delay.
The next evolution in column controls
would be to systems with significantly more
electronic content. New vehicle electronic
architectures based on industry standard
multiplexing would result in the column
controls being viewed as a “node” or
“module”.
Methode has been proactively
developing a new Steering Column Node,
code name SCIM (Steering Column
Integrated Module), to meet the challenge
of OEM automakers. The heart of the SCIM
is a circuit board populated with a variety of
sophisticated electronics for systems such
as multiplexed communications, keyless

Looking Back
SMART CARS

ABS and Traction Control
For years, control of the automobile
resided solely with the driver as he
or she was responsible for direction,
acceleration and braking. Newer
vehicles have “smart” systems which
enhance the driver’s ability to control
the vehicle. The first system was ABS
(Anti-lock Brake System), which
essentially aided the driver in
applying the optimum
braking force that
would generate
the maximum
force between
the tires and
road, without
wheel lockup, to
stop the vehicle in
the shortest distance Methode’s Angular
Position Sensor
possible. Originally
entry, anti-theft immobilizer, electronic turn
signal cancel, steering wheel ergonomic
controls for audio, telephone (and other
media) and HVAC. This will facilitate the
adding of additional electronics at a low
incremental cost. It is quite likely that future
automobiles will have a variety of
Redundant Controls so that the driver can
control most any vehicle system from the
steering column. By continuing to identify
and work with leading edge automotive
OEM’s and their subsystem suppliers,
Methode will continue to develop
breakthrough innovations like the
“clockspring” connector and the SCIM.

1985

2000
Great Innovations Live On. Methode has been
awarded substantial new clockspring business at a
Big Three automotive OEM. The new programs
are scheduled to launch up through Model Year
2003 and product lives could extend at least to
Model Year 2007.

conceived as an
option to
improve
performance,
today it is
recognized as an
indispensable safety
feature – on more and Methode’s Pedal
Position Sensor
more vehicles.
The next extension of the
technology was Stability Control.
This added another element of control
with directional stability. Essentially
the system uses signals from sensors
that detect the driver’s intentions to
steer and brake. These signals are
processed along with other inputs by
an onboard computer that determines
optimum brake actuation at each of
the four road wheels. This differential
braking produces forces which cause
the vehicle to rotate more or less, as
the driver intended.
Critical elements of these systems
are non-contacting position detection
sensors:
Methode’s Pedal Position Sensor
provides electronic signals proportional to the position and speed of
the brake pedal as it is depressed.
This tells the onboard computer that
the driver wants a slow “don’t spill
the coffee stop” or a “panic stop”.
Methode’s Angular Position
Sensor provides electronic signals
proportional to the rotation of the
steering wheel. This tells the onboard
computer how much and how fast
the driver wants to change direction.
Methode is also currently
developing a variation of the Pedal
Position Sensor for applications on
accelerator pedals. Sometimes referred
to as “Gas-By-Wire”, the principle
remains the same. The position of the
pedal is detected by a sensor and an
electronic signal is generated. It
results in a much simpler mechanical
system. Other so called “X-By-Wire”
and “Drive-By-Wire” systems are sure
to follow, and Methode will be ready
to play a key role in these new
developments.

Smart Switches
Traditionally, automotive dashboard
and door switches controlled by the
driver and passengers were simple
devices that opened and closed an
electrical circuit, much the same as
light switches in a home. Advances in
electronics and microprocessors have
resulted in automotive
Fortune Magazine
electronic systems that have
sums it up well evolved into systems with
“21st Century
considerable functionality.
Simple switches are being
Cars: Electronics,
replaced with Smart
not steel, are the
Switches. On the surface
building blocks of
things look pretty much the
autos.”
same. However, transparent
to the user, within the switch
there is circuitry that enables
the switch to both control
power and data thus
enabling the switch to
communicate in the digital world with
various onboard vehicle computers. In
conjunction with other “smart”
devices and sensors they provide
diagnostic information to systems
which can alert the driver to eminent
problems, and in some situations,
take corrective actions. Adaptive
LOOKING
cruise controls and collision
FORWARD...
avoidance systems are examples of in Smart Cars and
Electronics,
such devices.
Methode is in the
As automotive OEMs launch
drivers seat.
vehicles with more electronic content
than ever, Smart Switches will surely
be on board. Methode’s first
Smart Switch product launches
with the 2001
Model Year.
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FINANCIAL SECTION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The following table sets forth certain income statement data
as a percentage of net sales for the periods indicated:
The Year Ended April 30,
Income:
Net sales
Settlement of litigation
Other
Costs and expenses:
Cost of products sold
Selling and administrative expenses
Provision for exiting printed circuit business
Amortization of intangibles
Interest expense
Income Before Income Taxes
Income taxes
Net Income

2000

1999

1998

100.0%
—
1.5

100.0%
0.6
1.2

100.0%
—
1.5

101.5

101.8

101.5

76.2
13.7
—
0.4
0.1
90.4
11.1
3.8

75.1
12.9
0.8
0.3
0.2
89.3
12.5
4.4

73.9
13.1
—
0.3
0.1
87.4
14.1
4.8

7.3%

8.1%

9.3%

0.92
1.06
1.00
0.93
0.87

Net sales. Consolidated net sales increased 5% to $422,146,000
in fiscal 2000 from $403,731,000 in fiscal 1999. Net sales
of the Electronic segment, which
represented 74% of consolidated net
Net Income
sales in fiscal 2000 and 78% in fiscal 1999,
(Per Share)
decreased to $312,327,000 in fiscal 2000
$1.2
from $314,406,000 in fiscal 1999. Sales
to the automotive industry, which
represented 69% and 65% of Electronic
.90
segment net sales in 2000 and 1999,
grew by 5% in fiscal 2000. This increase
.60
was offset by a 27% sales decrease at
our Singapore connector facility, a 17%
sales decrease at our terminator and
.30
cable assembly facility in Ireland and
a 10% decrease in net sales of our
.0
dataMate products.
96 97 98 99 00
Net sales of the Optical Subsystems and
Components segment represented 20% of
consolidated net sales in fiscal 2000 and
15% of consolidated net sales in fiscal
1999. Optical Subsystems and
Components segment net sales increased
43% to $84,847,000 in fiscal 2000 from
$59,248,000 in fiscal 1999. Of this
$25,599,000 increase, $19,218,000 is from
an increase in net sales of optical
subsystems and $6,381,000 is from an
increase in net sales of optical
components. The increase in net sales
of optical subsystems was primarily due
to an increase in sales of Stratos’ line
of internal removable transceivers.

FISCAL YEAR

Pre-Tax Income
(Millions of Dollars)

58
54
51
47

As described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements, substantially all of the Optical Subsystems and
Components segment was transferred to the Company’s newly
formed subsidiary, Stratos Lightwave, Inc. (Stratos), effective
May 28, 2000. On June 27, 2000, Stratos issued shares of
common stock in an initial public offering. The Company
owns 84.3% of Stratos’ common stock outstanding. It is the
Company’s intention to distribute, at a later date, all of the
shares of Stratos common stock it owns to its stockholders
contingent upon receiving a ruling from the Internal Revenue
Service that such a distribution would be tax-free to the
Company and its stockholders.

FISCAL YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 2000 AND 1999

51

The Company’s business is managed on a technology product
basis, with those technology segments being Electronic,
Optical Subsystems and Components and Other. The
business units whose results are identified in the Electronic
segment principally employ electronic processes to control
and convey signals. The business units whose results are
identified in the Optical Subsystems and Components segment
principally employ light to control and convey signals. The
Other segment includes manufacturers of multi-layer printed
circuit boards and bus systems as well as independent
laboratories which provide services for qualification testing
and certification of electronic and optical components. The
Company exited the printed circuit board business in
September, 1999.

$60

45

30

15

96 97 98 99 00

0

Net sales of the Other segment,
FISCAL YEAR
principally current carrying bus devices,
printed circuit boards and test laboratories, declined 17% to
$24,972,000 in fiscal 2000 from $30,077,000 in fiscal 1999. The
Company exited the printed circuit board business in fiscal
2000 which resulted in a decrease in printed circuit board net
sales of $8,119,000. Net sales of current carrying bus devices
increased $2,441,000 and test laboratory net sales increased
modestly in fiscal 2000.
Settlement of litigation. Income from the settlement of
litigation in fiscal 1999 represented the settlement of a
claim relative to one of the Company’s patents in the
Electronic segment.
Other income. Other income consisted primarily of earnings
from the Company’s automotive joint venture, license fees and

18 Methode Electronics, Inc.

royalties and interest income on short-term investments. The
increase in other income in fiscal 2000 was primarily the
result of a $1,409,000 increase in license fees related to
Stratos’ optoelectronic patents. License fees consist of both
fixed schedule payments and contingent payments based on
sales volumes of licensed products.
Cost of sales. Cost of goods sold as a percentage of net sales
was 76% in fiscal 2000 compared with 75% in fiscal 1999.
Gross margins of the Electronic segment decreased to 24% in
fiscal 2000 from 25% in fiscal 1999. Gross margins on sales
to the automotive industry were flat from year to year.
Our Singapore connector facility, our terminator and cable
assembly facility in Ireland and our dataMate facility all
reported decreased gross margins due to sales volume
declines in fiscal 2000.
Gross margins of the Optical Subsystems and Components
segment decreased to 25% in fiscal 2000 from 30% in fiscal
1999. Fiscal 2000 cost of sales includes an increase of
approximately $1,800,000 in material and overhead costs
related to major product development projects and
approximately $1,700,000 of additional personnel costs
dedicated to research and development. Fiscal 2000 also
included start-up and unusual expenses related to Stratos’
recently acquired Stratos Micro Systems and Bandwidth
Semiconductor subsidiaries. The Optical Subsystems and
Components segment also experienced declines in the average
unit prices for its products.
Gross margins of the Other segment improved to 20% in
fiscal 2000 from 11% in fiscal 1999. This improvement was
primarily the result of exiting the printed circuit business.
Selling and administrative expenses. Selling and
administrative expenses as a percentage of net sales were
14% in fiscal 2000 and 13% in fiscal 1999. The increase was
primarily due to an increased provision for bad debts of
$1,820,000 and increased staff costs incurred to support
Stratos’ growing optical subsystem business.
Provision for exiting printed circuit business. The $3,100,000
provision for exiting printed circuit business in 1999
represents the estimated loss on disposal of assets, employee
severance pay and additional costs associated with
environmental matters specifically related to the decision to
exit the business. Operating losses that were incurred in the
first half of fiscal 2000 to wind down these business were
not material and were recorded as incurred.
Income taxes. The effective income tax rates were 34% in
fiscal 2000 and 35% in fiscal 1999. The effective income tax
rates for both years reflect the effects of lower tax rates from
foreign operations, offset in part, by state income taxes.

FISCAL YEARS ENDED APRIL 30, 1999 AND 1998
Net sales. Consolidated net sales increased 6% to
$403,731,000 in fiscal 1999 from $379,300,000 in fiscal 1998.
Net sales of the Electronic segment, which represented 78%
of consolidated net sales in fiscal 1999 and 83% in fiscal 1998,
decreased to $314,406,000 in fiscal 1999 from $316,265,000
in fiscal 1998. Sales to the automotive industry, which
represented 65% and 59% of the Electronic segment net sales
in 1999 and 1998, grew by 9% in fiscal 1999. This increase
was offset by a sales decrease of our non-automotive
interconnect devices led by a 42% decrease in net sales of
our dataMate products.
Net sales of the Optical Subsystems and Components segment
represented 15% of consolidated net sales in fiscal 1999 and
9% of consolidated net sales in fiscal 1998. Optical
Subsystems and Components segment net sales increased 76%
to $59,248,000 in fiscal 1999 from $33,683,000 in fiscal 1998.
Of this $25,565,000 increase, $23,200,000 is from an increase
in net sales of optical subsystems and $2,365,000 is from an
increase in net sales of optical components. The increase in
net sales of optical subsystems was primarily due to an
increase in sales of Stratos’ embedded transceivers.
Net sales of the Other segment, principally current carrying
bus devices, printed circuit boards and test laboratories,
increased 2% to $30,077,000 in fiscal 1999 from $29,352,000
in fiscal 1998. Net sales of current carrying bus devices
increased $1,997,000 and test laboratory net sales increased
$600,000 in fiscal 1999. These sales gains were largely offset
by a decline of printed circuit board sales of $1,872,000.
Settlement of litigation. Income from the settlement of
litigation in fiscal 1999 represented the settlement of a
claim relative to one of the Company’s patents in the
Electronic segment.
Other income. Other income consisted primarily of earnings
from the Company’s automotive joint venture, license fees
and royalties, interest income on short-term investments, and
in fiscal 1998, an approximate $1,000,000 gain from the sale
of a building.
Cost of sales. Cost of goods sold as a percentage of net sales
was 75% in fiscal 1999 compared with 74% in fiscal 1998.
Gross margins of the Electronic segment decreased to 25% in
fiscal 1999 from 27% in fiscal 1998. The gross margin decline
in 1999 was largely due to margin erosion on sales to the
automotive industry caused by product mix changes,
additional infrastructure and engineering costs incurred for
new programs not yet producing revenue and customer
requested piece part sales price reductions.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
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Gross margins of the Optical Subsystems and Components
segment increased to 30% in fiscal 1999 from 25% in fiscal
1998. This increase was due primarily to a positive shift in
product mix between higher margin optical subsystems and
lower margin optical components. The effect of this shift on
margins was partially offset by an increase of $700,000 in
personnel costs related to research and development and
$200,000 in project related material and overhead costs.
Gross margins of the Other segment declined to 11% in
fiscal 1999 from 20% in fiscal 1998. The margin decline was
primarily the result of operating losses at our printed circuit
board facilities and a $1,000,000 provision for environmental
clean-up costs at these facilities.
Provision for exiting printed circuit business. The $3,100,000
for exiting printed circuit business in 1999 represents the
estimated loss on disposal of assets, employee severance pay
and additional costs associated with environmental matters
specifically related to the decision to exit the business.
Selling and administrative expenses. Selling and
administrative expenses as a percentage of net sales were
relatively flat at 13% in fiscal 1999 and fiscal 1998, as
staff costs increased to support Stratos’ growing optical
subsystem business.
Income taxes. The effective income tax rates were 35% in
fiscal 1999 and 34% in fiscal 1998. The effective income
tax rates for both years reflect the effects of lower tax rates
from foreign operations, offset in part, by state income taxes.
The effective rate for fiscal 1998 was lower than fiscal 1999
due to the effects of a substantially tax-free gain on the sale
of a building.

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY AND
CAPITAL RESOURCES
Net cash provided by operations was $56,774,000, $32,317,000
and $38,288,000 in 2000, 1999 and 1998. The increase in
cash provided by operations in 2000 was primarily the result
of accelerated collection of accounts receivable that included
substantial amounts related to automotive tooling programs.
The decrease in cash provided from operations in 1999 was
primarily the result of lower net income and increased
working capital requirements to support increased sales.
During the third quarter of fiscal 2000, the Company
purchased selected assets of Spire Corporation’s
optoelectronic business segment (Bandwidth Semiconductor)
for cash of approximately $13,000,000. This acquisition
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provided the Company with established capabilities in
research and development into formulating optoelectronically
active semiconductors for expanded bandwidth applications.
This acquisition was funded by internally generated funds.
The Company used a total of $2,766,000 of cash in fiscal 1999
to acquire Polycore Technologies (Stratos Micro Systems), a
developer of highly integrated data communication modules
for Local Area Network equipment, Stratos, Ltd., a developer
and manufacturer of expanded beam fiber optic connectivity
products for harsh environments and an additional 25% of
Optokon, a fiber optic connector company, from a former
joint venture partner. In connection with the fiscal 1998
acquisition of Adam Technologies, a designer and marketer of
electrical and electronic connectors, the Company made cash
payments of $3,580,000 in 1998, $1,217,000 in 1999 and
$837,000 in fiscal 2000 using available cash. Bandwidth
Semiconductor, Stratos Micro Systems and Stratos, Ltd. were
included in the May 28, 2000 transfer to Stratos.
During fiscal 1999 the Company used $3,084,000 of its
available cash to acquire 275,000 shares of its Common Stock
for treasury. The purchases of these shares were made
pursuant to a three-year Common Stock Repurchase Program
authorized by the Board of Directors in February 1999.
Depreciation and amortization expense was $18,857,000,
$17,735,000 and $17,627,000 in 2000, 1999 and 1998. Capital
expenditures were $24,668,000, $21,996,000 and $23,211,000
in 2000, 1999 and 1998. Principal capital investments
involved the purchase of a 15,000 square foot clean room
oriented facility to house the Company’s Stratos Micro
Systems subsidiary in fiscal 2000, the expansion of the
automotive manufacturing and test laboratory facilities and
purchase of machinery and equipment to support the
increasing sales volume of optical subsystems and products
for the automotive industry in 1999 and purchase of new
facilities for an independent test laboratory and our cable
assembly operations in 1998. Capital expenditures in 2000,
1999 and 1998 were funded from operating cash flows. It is
anticipated that capital acquisitions for 2001 will also be
funded from operating cash flows.
As described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements, in June, 2000 the Company’s newly formed
subsidiary, Stratos Lightwave, Inc. raised $196,500,000 in
cash in an intitial public offering (IPO) of 16% of its common
stock. The proceeds from this IPO are available only to
Stratos and will be used to pay $2,956,500 of additional
purchase price in connection with the acquisition of Stratos
Micro Systems and for general corporate purposes.

IMPACT OF YEAR 2000

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

In prior years, the Company discussed the nature and
progress of its plans to become Year 2000 ready. In late
calendar 1999, the Company completed its remediation and
testing of systems. As a result of those planning and
implementation efforts, the Company experienced no
significant disruptions in mission critical information
technology and non-information technology systems and
believes those systems successfully responded to the Year
2000 date change. The Company expensed approximately
$500,000 in connection with remediating its systems. The
Company is not aware of any material problems resulting
from Year 2000 issues, either with its products, its internal
systems, or the products and services of third parties. The
Company will continue to monitor its mission critical
computer applications and those of its suppliers and vendors
throughout the year 2000 to ensure that any latent Year 2000
matters that may arise are addressed promptly.

Certain statements in this report are forward-looking
statements that are subject to certain risks and uncertainties.
The Company’s business is highly dependent upon specific
makes and models of automobiles. Therefore, the Company’s
financial results will be subject to many of the same risks that
apply to the automotive industry, such as general economic
conditions, interest rates and consumer spending patterns. A
significant portion of the balance of the Company’s business
relates to the computer and telecommunication industries
which are subject to many of the same risks facing the
automotive industry as well as fast-moving technological
change. Other factors which may result in materially different
results for future periods include actual growth in the
Company’s various markets; operating costs; currency
exchange rates and devaluations; delays in development,
production and marketing of new products; and other factors
set forth from time to time in the Company’s Form 10-K and
other reports filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Any of these factors could cause the Company’s
actual results to differ materially from those described in the
forward-looking statements. The forward-looking statements
in this report are intended to be subject to the safe harbor
protection provided under the securities law.

EURO CONVERSION
On January 1, 1999, eleven member countries of the
European Union established fixed conversion rates between
their existing currencies (“legal currencies”) and one common
currency, the Euro. The Euro is now trading on currency
exchanges and may be used in certain transactions such as
electronic payments. Beginning in January 2002, new Eurodenominated notes and coins will be used, and legacy
currencies will be withdrawn from circulation. The
conversion to the Euro has eliminated currency exchange rate
risk for transactions between the member countries, which for
the Company primarily consists of sales to certain customers
and payments to certain suppliers. The Company is currently
addressing the issues involved with the new currency, which
include converting information technology systems,
recalculating currency risk, and revising processes for
preparing accounting and taxation records. The Company
does not believe the Euro conversion will have a significant
impact on the results of its operations or cash flows.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE
ABOUT MARKET RISK
Although certain of the Company’s subsidiaries enter into
transactions in currencies other than their functional currency,
foreign currency exposures arising from these transactions are
not material to the Company. The primary foreign currency
exposure arises from the translation of the Company’s net
equity investment in its foreign subsidiaries to U.S. dollars.
The Company generally views as long-term its investments in
foreign subsidiaries with functional currencies other than the
U.S. dollar. The primary currencies to which the Company is
exposed are the Singapore dollar, Maltese lira and other
European currencies. The fair value of the Company’s net
foreign investments would not be materially affected by a
10% adverse change in foreign currency exchange rates from
April 30, 2000 levels.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

METHODE ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

April 30
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowance (2000 - $5,597,000; 1999 - $2,538,000)
Inventories:
Finished products
Work in process
Materials
Current deferred income taxes
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets
Other Assets
Goodwill, less accumulated amortization (2000 - $4,557,065; 1999 - $3,147,426)
Intangible benefit plan asset (Note 6)
Cash surrender value of life insurance
Other
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land
Buildings and building improvements
Machinery and equipment
Less allowances for depreciation

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Salaries, wages and payroll taxes
Other accrued expenses
Income taxes
Notes payable

Total Current Liabilities
Accumulated Benefit Plan Obligation (Note 6)
Other Liabilities
Deferred Compensation
Deferred Income Taxes
Shareholders’ Equity (Note 4)
Common Stock, Class A
Common Stock, Class B
Stock Awards
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Less cost of shares in treasury

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2000

1999

$ 29,427,165
79,408,485

$ 22,764,887
88,194,471

8,628,565
31,284,601
19,004,222
58,917,388
6,300,000
4,532,621
178,585,659

9,877,422
25,180,203
14,157,216
49,214,841
5,239,000
5,596,373
171,009,572

49,227,870
930,865
9,666,892
6,715,228
66,540,855

39,770,435
1,598,597
8,590,892
4,754,005
54,713,929

2,617,382
51,100,045
171,777,903
225,495,330
129,648,793
95,846,537

2,551,399
45,559,211
169,073,082
217,183,692
126,284,573
90,899,119

$340,973,051

$316,622,620

$ 31,400,434
10,094,606
12,151,774
424,278
1,165,050

$ 26,131,146
9,396,253
13,539,088
3,308,824
4,695,741

55,236,142
878,269
2,124,497
8,218,655
683,000

57,071,052
837,939
2,368,650
7,320,313
550,000

17,452,061
562,365
(992,839))
27,983,589
238,898,436
(6,535,856))

17,310,610
598,935
(1,031,395)
23,066,837
215,116,544
(2,730,157)

277,367,756
3,535,268
273,832,488

252,331,374
3,856,708
248,474,666

$340,973,051

$316,622,620

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

METHODE ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Year Ended April 30
Income:
Net sales (Note 11)

2000

1999

1998

$422,145,674

$403,730,531

$379,299,543

Settlement of litigation

2,647,167

Other

Costs and expenses:
Cost of products sold
Selling and administrative expenses

6,520,426

4,752,350

5,806,069

428,666,100

411,130,048

385,105,612

321,804,988
58,053,338

303,318,071
52,206,503

280,181,130
49,900,088

Provision for exiting printed circuit business

3,100,000

Amortization of intangibles

1,514,960

1,284,750

1,192,388

305,169

551,818

265,602

381,678,455

360,461,142

331,539,208

46,987,645

50,668,906

53,566,404

16,100,000

17,850,000

18,300,000

$ 30,887,645

$ 32,818,906

$ 35,266,404

Net income:
Basic

$0.87

$0.93

$1.00

Diluted

$0.87

$0.93

$1.00

$0.20

$0.20

$0.20

$0.20

$0.20

$0.20

Interest expense

Income Before Income Taxes

Income taxes (Note 7)

Net Income
Amounts per Common Share (Note 8):

Cash dividends:
Class A
Class B

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Years Ended April 30, 2000, 1999 and 1998

Balance at April 30, 1997
Stock Award grant of 145,616 shares of Common Stock, Class A
Earned portion of Stock Awards
Tax effect of Stock Awards
Issuance of 38,052 shares of Common Stock, Class A
Purchase of treasury stock 10,000 shares Common Stock, Class A
Conversion of 10,577 shares of Common Stock, Class B to 10,577
shares of Common Stock, Class A
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Net income for the year

Common
Stock
Class A

Common
Stock
Class B

$17,137,447
72,808

$ 607,225

19,026

5,288

(5,288)))

Cash dividends on Common Stock
Balance at April 30, 1998
Stock Award grant of 146,078 shares of Common Stock, Class A
Earned portion of Stock Awards
Tax effect of Stock Awards
Purchase of treasury stock 275,000 shares of Common Stock, Class A
Conversion of 6,004 shares of Common Stock, Class B to 6,004
shares of Common Stock, Class A
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Net income for the year

17,234,569
73,039

3,002

601,937

(3,002))

Cash dividends on Common Stock
Balance at April 30, 1999
Stock Award grant of 123,995 shares of Common Stock, Class A
Earned portion of Stock Awards
Exercise of options for 85,765 shares of Common Stock, Class A
Tax effect of Stock Awards and Stock Options
Contributions and sales of 39,455 shares of treasury stock to ESOP
Conversion of 73,140 shares of Common Stock, Class B to 73,140
shares of Common Stock, Class A
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Net income for the year

17,310,610
61,998

598,935

42,883

36,570

(36,570 )

Cash dividends on Common Stock
Balance at April 30, 2000
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$17,452,061

$ 562,365

METHODE ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Stock
Awards

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

$(1,032,465))
(2,272,528))

$18,040,963
2,199,720

Retained
Earnings

Foreign
Currency
Translation
Adjustment

Treasury
Stock

$161,225,847

$ 1,830,046

$ (611,706))

2,238,323
179,000
601,986
)

(161,250))

21,021,669
2,108,168

35,266,404
(7,094,855))

(7,094,855))

189,397,396

(376,063))

(772,956))

2,216,482
(63,000))
)
(3,083,752))

(1,031,395))
(1,813,308))
1,851,864

23,066,837
1,751,310

32,818,906
(7,099,758))

(7,099,758))

215,116,544

(2,730,157))

1,274,011
520,000
1,371,431

(3,856,708))

321,440)

$ (992,839))

$27,983,589

30,887,645
(7,105,753))

(7,105,753))

$238,898,436

$(6,535,856)) $(3,535,268))

$ (2,354,094)
32,818,906
$ 30,464,812

248,474,666
—
1,851,864
1,316,894
520,000
1,692,871)
—
(3,805,699))
30,887,645

(3,805,699))

$ (2,206,109)
35,266,404
$ 33,060,295

226,039,882
—
2,216,482
(63,000)
(3,083,752))
—
(2,354,094 )
32,818,906

(2,354,094 )

Comprehensive
Income

$197,197,357
—
2,238,323
179,000
621,012
(161,250))
—
(2,206,109))
35,266,404

(2,206,109))

(1,066,670))
(2,181,207))

Total
Shareholders’
Equity

$ (3,805,699)
30,887,645
$ 27,081,946

$273,832,488
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended April 30

METHODE ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

2000

1999

1998

$30,887,645

$32,818,906

$35,266,404

Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for depreciation and amortization

18,857,009

17,734,723

17,627,450

Provision for losses on accounts receivable

3,093,172

1,272,672

92,000

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income

Provision for deferred compensation and supplemental
executive benefit plan
Provision for deferred income taxes

706,404)
(770,000)))

359,616 )

(156,283)

(1,230,000))

(1,015,000)

2,216,482

2,238,323

Amortization of Stock Awards

1,851,864

Provision for loss on idle equipment

1,000,000

Contribution of treasury stock to ESOP

1,200,000 )

)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

)
5,718,667

)
(24,020,866))

(7,095,259)

(10,475,860)))
1,063,752

1,602,072 )

(7,463,783)

(2,583,288))

3,641,842

4,146,575

56,774,495

32,316,892

Inventories
Current deferred income taxes and prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

21,229
(1,226,684)
38,288,397

)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

)

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

(24,668,132))

Purchases of subsidiaries (Note 3)

(13,967,375))

Purchases of life insurance policies

(1,076,000))

Proceeds from sale of Printed Circuit assets

3,529,019

Other

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

(21,995,559)))
(3,983,419)))

(23,211,297)

(939,041)))
)

(971,626)

(5,053,050))

1,795,922

(3,653,368)

(41,235,538))

(25,122,097))
)

(31,683,792)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

)

Borrowings (repayments) on lines of credit and long-term borrowings

(3,580,691 )

1,574,734

1,715,048

1,316,894

)

492,871

(3,083,752))

(161,250)

(7,105,753))

(7,099,758))

(7,094,855)

Cash Used In Net Financing Activities

(8,876,679))

(8,608,776))

(5,541,057)

Increase (Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents

6,662,278)

(1,413,981))

1,063,548

22,764,887

24,178,868

23,115,320

$29,427,165

$22,764,887

$24,178,868

Exercise of stock options
Treasury stock transactions
Dividends

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash And Cash Equivalents At End Of Year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(3,847,501)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

METHODE ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

APRIL 30, 2000

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial
statements include the accounts and operations of the
Company and its subsidiaries.
Cash Equivalents: All highly liquid investments with a
maturity of three months or less when purchased are carried
at their approximate fair value and classified in the balance
sheet as cash equivalents.
Inventories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost
(first-in, first-out method) or market.
Property, Plant and Equipment: Properties are stated on the
basis of cost. The Company amortizes such costs by annual
charges to income, computed on the straight-line method
using estimated useful lives of 5 to 40 years for buildings and
improvements and 3 to 15 years for machinery and equipment
for financial reporting purposes. Accelerated methods are
generally used for income tax purposes.
Income Taxes: Income taxes are accounted for using the
liability method as required by Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards, “SFAS” No. 109, Accounting for Income
Taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are determined based on differences between financial
reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are
measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be
in effect when the differences are expected to reverse.
Revenue recognition: Revenue from product sales, net of
trade discounts and allowances, is recognized when title
passes which is upon shipment (FOB shipping point). The
Company handles returns by replacing, repairing or issuing
credit for defective products when returned. Return costs
were not significant in fiscal years 2000, 1999 and 1998.
Foreign currency translation: The results of operations of the
Company’s foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars
using average exchange rates during the year, while the assets
and liabilities are translated using period end exchange rates.
The related translation adjustments are recorded in
Shareholders’ Equity.
Long-Lived Assets: The Company periodically reviews longlived assets to determine if there are indicators of impairment.
When indicators of impairment are present, the Company
evaluates the carrying value of property, plant and equipment
and intangibles, including goodwill, in relation to the
operating performance and future undiscounted cash flows
of the underlying businesses. The Company adjusts the
net book value of the underlying assets if the sum of the
expected future cash flows is less than book value.

Intangibles: The excess of purchase price over the estimated
fair value of net assets of acquired companies is being
amortized on a straight-line basis over periods ranging
from 25 to 40 years.
Research and Development Costs: Costs associated with the
development of new products are charged to expense when
incurred. Research and development costs for the years
ended April 30, 2000, 1999 and 1998 amounted to
$23,600,000, $22,750,000 and $21,120,000, respectively.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments: The carrying amounts
of the Company’s borrowings under its short-term revolving
credit agreements approximate their fair value. The weighted
average interest rates on such borrowings for the years
ended April 30, 2000, 1999 and 1998 were 7.18%, 7.23%
and 7.10%, respectively.
Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements
and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.
Segment Disclosures: In 1999, the Company adopted SFAS
No. 131 Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information. SFAS 131 established standards for
the way that public business enterprises report information
about operating segments in annual financial statements and
requires that those enterprises report selected information
about operating segments in interim financial reports. It also
established standards for related disclosures about products
and services, geographic areas, and major customers. The
adoption of Statement No. 131 did not affect the results of
operations or financial position of the Company, but did
affect the disclosure of segment information (see Note 12).
Comprehensive Income: Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) No. 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income,
requires companies to report all changes in equity during a
period, except those resulting from investment by owners and
distribution to owners, in a financial statement for the period
in which they were recognized. The Company has chosen to
disclose Comprehensive Income, which encompasses net
income and foreign currency translation adjustments, in the
Consolidated Statement of Shareholders’ Equity
Reclassification: Certain amounts in fiscal 1999 and 1988 have
been reclassified to conform to the classification in fiscal 2000.
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Recent accounting pronouncements
In December 1999, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin
(SAB), No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements.” SAB 101 summarizes certain of the SEC staff’s
views in applying generally accepted accounting principles to
revenue recognition in financial statements. The Company
adopted SAB 101 effective February 1, 2000. Such adoption
did not have an effect on the revenue recognition policy of
the Company.
Effective May 1, 1999, the Company adopted American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement of Position
No. 98-1, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software
Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.” SOP No. 98-1
requires that entities capitalize certain costs related to internaluse software once certain criteria have been met. The
adoption of this statement did not have a significant impact
on financial results.
In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS), No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”
This statement requires companies to record derivatives on the
balance sheet as assets or liabilities, measured at fair value.
Gains or losses resulting from changes in the values of those
derivatives would be accounted for depending on the use of
the derivative and whether it qualifies for hedge accounting.
SFAS No. 133 will be effective for fiscal year ending April 30,
2001. The Company believes that this statement will not have
a significant impact on financial results.
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2.

METHODE ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

ISSUANCE OF SUBSIDIARY STOCK

As of May 28, 2000 the Company contributed and transferred
to its then wholly-owned subsidiary, Stratos Lightwave,
Inc.(Stratos), all of the assets and liabilities of its
optoelectronics and fiber optic divisions and all of the capital
stock and equity interest held by the Company in certain
other subsidiaries that conducted the majority of its optical
products business, pursuant to a master separation agreement.
The optical products business transferred to Stratos
represented 95% of the total assets and 85% of sales for the
Optical Subsystems and Components segment at April 30,
2000 and the year then ended. In June 2000 Stratos issued
10,062,500 shares of common stock in an initial public
offering. After the initial public offering, the Company owned
84.3% of Stratos’ common stock outstanding.
Proceeds from the offering totaled $196,500,000 net of
underwriting discount and will be used by Stratos to pay
$2,956,500 of additional purchase price in connection with
the acquisition of Polycore Technologies, Inc. (see Note 3)
and for general corporate purposes. It is the Company’s
intention to distribute, at a later date, all of the shares of
Stratos common stock it owns to its stockholders contingent
upon receiving a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service
that such a distribution would be tax-free to the Company
and its stockholders.
For purposes of governing certain of the ongoing relationships
between the Company and Stratos at and after the separation
and to provide for an orderly transition, the Company and
Stratos entered into various agreements to provide services
such as centralized advertising, legal, accounting, employee
benefits, real estate, insurance services, information
technology services, treasury and other corporate and
infrastructure services. The agreements govern individual
transitional services as requested by Stratos or the Company,
of the other party. Such services are to be provided in
accordance with the policies, procedures and practices in
effect before the transfer date. The term of each agreement
shall be one year (provision for extension exists) unless
earlier terminated.

3. ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES
On December 30, 1999, the Company purchased for
approximately $13,000,000 in cash, including costs of
acquisition, substantially all the assets of the Optoelectronics
division of Spire Corporation.
On April 15, 1999, the Company purchased substantially all of
the assets of Polycore Technologies, Inc., a developer of
highly integrated data communication modules for Local Area
Network equipment. The purchase price, including direct
acquisition costs, for this business referred to as Stratos Micro
Systems, was $795,500 in cash plus additional contingent
consideration that may become due based upon the
attainment of certain performance targets. Effective February
23, 2000, the Company entered into an amendment to the
Asset Purchase Agreement which provides that in the event
the Company is part of an Initial Public Offering of shares to
be accomplished not later than November 15, 2000, the sum
of $2,956,500 will become payable to the seller within 30 days
following the Initial Public Offering in full satisfaction of such
additional contingent consideration.
Effective December 1, 1998, the Company purchased for
cash, all of the outstanding shares of Stratos, Ltd. (formerly
AB Stratos, Ltd.) of Haverhill, England. Stratos is a developer
and manufacturer of fiber optic connectivity products for
harsh environments.

In April 1999, the Company made the decision to exit the
printed circuit industry and divest its two board
manufacturing facilities. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 1999
the Company recorded a non-recurring charge of $3,100,000
or $1,860,000 net of tax benefits for the costs associated with
the exit of the business. The charge was comprised of
$1,540,000 for the write-down of the plant and equipment
with a carrying value of $4,700,000 to their fair value,
$600,000 for additional environmental costs directly associated
with the decision to close the operations, and approximately
$960,000 for other exit costs. The write-down for the plant
and equipment reflected impairment in their carrying value.
The fair value of the plant and equipment was based upon
the estimated current value less costs to sell. The Company
ceased operating both facilities as of September 30, 1999 and
sold the majority of the assets for cash of approximately
$3,529,000. At April 30, 2000 an accrual for costs relating to
exiting the printed circuit business of $614,000 remained.
The Company believes this accrual is adequate for potential
losses on remaining printed circuit assets and environmental
costs directly associated with closing these operations. Net
sales of the Company’s printed circuit board businesses were
$4,608,000, $12,755,000 and $14,610,000 for fiscal 2000,
1999 and 1998, respectively. Net losses of the businesses
were $661,000, $1,061,000 and $119,000 for fiscal 2000,
1999 and 1998, respectively.

Effective May 5, 1997, the Company purchased all of the
outstanding shares of Adam Technologies, a designer and
marketer of electronic connectors for cash including
contingent cash consideration provided certain performance
targets were attained for fiscal 1998, 1999 and 2000. Such
targets were substantially met and additional cash payments
were made subsequent to each fiscal year end.
The above-described acquisitions were accounted for using
the purchase method of accounting, and the results of
operations of the acquired companies have been included in
the Company’s consolidated financial statements from their
respective dates of acquisition. The excess of purchase price,
if any, over net assets acquired, based on estimated fair
value in these acquisitions is being amortized on a straightline basis over periods ranging from 25 to 40 years. Had
these acquisitions been made as of the beginning of fiscal
1998, sales and operating results would not be materially
different than reported.
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4.

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred Stock: The Company has 50,000 authorized shares
of Series A, 4% cumulative convertible Preferred Stock, par
value $100 per share, of which none were outstanding at
April 30, 2000.
Common Stock: Common Stock, Class A, is entitled to
dividends at least equivalent to those paid on the shares of
Common Stock, Class B. The Common Stock, Class A, has
more limited voting rights than the Common Stock, Class B.
Generally the holders of Common Stock, Class A, are entitled
to elect 25% of the Company’s Board of Directors and are
entitled to one-tenth of one vote per share respecting other
matters. Holders of Common Stock, Class B, are entitled to
one vote per share. Each share of Common Stock, Class B,
is convertible into one share of Common Stock, Class A, at
the option of the holder. At April 30, 2000, 3,454,104 shares
of Common Stock, Class A, are reserved for future issuance
in connection with the conversion of shares of Common
Stock, Class B, and the Company’s stock award and stock
option plans.
Common Stock, par value $.50 per share, authorized, issued
and in treasury, was as follows:

Authorized
Issued
In Treasury

April 30, 2000
Common Stock
Class A
Class B
100,000,000
5,000,000
34,904,121
1,124,731
419,745
12,200

April 30, 1999
Common Stock
Class A
Class B
50,000,000 5,000,000
34,621,220 1,197,871
459,200
12,200

Stock Awards: The Company has an Incentive Stock Award
Plan (Incentive Plan) which permits the issuance of up to
3,000,000 shares of Common Stock, Class A, to certain officers
and key employees of the Company, of which 2,593,861
shares have been awarded through April 30, 2000. Pursuant
to the terms of the Incentive Plan, the granted stock does not
vest until two years after the award date. If for any reason
other than retirement, disability or death an employee
terminates his service before the two-year period, the stock
will not vest and will be made available for future grants.
There were no incentive stock awards granted for fiscal
year 2000 performance.
The Company also has an Incentive Stock Award Plan for
Non-employee Directors which permits the issuance of up to
120,000 shares of Common Stock, Class A, to non-employee
directors, of which 111,000 shares have been awarded at
April 30, 2000. Shares awarded pursuant to this plan have
no vesting restrictions.
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Stock Options: In fiscal 1998 the Company adopted the
Methode Electronics, Inc. 1997 Stock Plan (“Plan”). The Plan
awards stock options to key employees. As of April 30, 2000,
the maximum number of shares that may be granted under
the Plan is 2,000,000. Stock options granted to date vest
over a period of six to twenty-seven months after the date
of the grant and have a term of ten years.
The following table summarizes the transactions pursuant
to the 1997 Stock Plan:

April 30, 1997
Granted
Cancelled
April 30, 1998
Granted
Cancelled
April 30, 1999
Granted
Exercised
Cancelled

Options Outstanding
Wtd. Avg.
Shares
Exercise Price
—
—
205,645
$15.53
(1,100)
15.53
204,545
15.53
250,866
14.31
(26,280)
15.26
429,131
14.84
291,180
27.18
(85,765)
15.41
(23,083)
15.30

Exercisable Options
Wtd. Avg.
Shares
Exercise Price
—
—

April 30, 2000

611,463

14.84

—

—

96,305

$15.53

200,131

$15.34
Exercisable Options
at April 30, 2000

Options Outstanding at April 30, 2000
Range of
Exercise
Prices
$11.38 - 19.06
$23.28 - 35.97
$48.31 - 51.94

Shares
335,163
253,200
23,100
611,463

Avg.
Remaining
Life (Years)
8.1
9.3
9.9
8.7

Wtd. Avg.
Exercise
Price
$14.71
25.44
49.95
22.99

Wtd. Avg.
Exercise
Price
$15.34
—
—
15.34

Shares
200,131
—
—
200,131

The Company has adopted the disclosure-only provisions of
SFAS No. 123 and has not recorded any compensation
expense associated with these stock options. Consistent with
prior years, stock-based compensation continues to be
recorded using the intrinsic value method prescribed in APB
No. 25 and related Interpretations. If the Company had
determined compensation cost based on the fair value at the
grant date consistent with SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net
income and earnings per share would have been reduced
to the pro forma amounts indicated below:
Year Ended April 30
Net earnings
As reported
Pro forma
Basic and diluted earnings
per share
As reported
Pro forma
Diluted earnings per share
As reported
Pro forma

2000

1999

1998

$30,887,645
29,496,659

$32,818,906
31,888,080

$35,266,404
35,125,502

.87
.84

.93
.90

1.00
1.00

.87
.83

.93
.90

1.00
1.00

The weighted average estimated fair value of options granted
during fiscal 2000, 1999 and 1998 was $15.27, $6.27 and
$5.37. The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the
date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
with the following weighted average assumptions:

Risk free interest rate
Expected option life in years
Expected volatility
Dividend yield

5.

2000
5.9%
6.0
55.2%
0.5%

1999
5.4%
6.0
43.8%
1.4%

1998
5.5%
6.0
37.8%
1.3%

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PLAN

The Company has an Employee Stock Ownership Plan
(ESOP) for the benefit of its eligible full-time employees.
Eligible employees are generally U.S. employees who have
completed one year of service. The purpose of the Plan is
to assist employees to accumulate capital ownership in the
Company and through that ownership to promote in them a
strong interest in the successful operation of the Company.
The Company made annual contributions of $1,200,000 to the
Plan during fiscal 2000, 1999 and 1998. The Company is in
the process of terminating the ESOP and replacing this benefit
with a Company contribution to the employee 401(k) savings
plan equal to 3% of eligible compensation.

7.

INCOME TAXES

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets
and liabilities at April 30 were as follows:
Deferred tax liabilities –
Accelerated tax depreciation
Deferred tax assets:
Deferred compensation and
Stock Awards
Inventory valuation differences
Environmental reserves
Bad debt reserves
Vacation accruals
Printed circuit board closure
Other accruals
Total deferred tax assets
Net deferred tax assets
Net current deferred tax assets
Net non-current deferred tax liabilities

SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE BENEFIT PLAN

In fiscal 1992, the Company adopted an unfunded defined
benefit plan covering certain key executives. Benefits under
the plan are in recognition of significant contributions to the
success of the Company made by the executives during their
many years of service with the Company. Annual payments
of $900,000 pursuant to the plan are being made through
fiscal year 2001.
The net periodic cost recognized as expense for this plan
was as follows:

2000
1999
1998

Prior Service
Costs

Interest

Total

$ 667,732
667,732
667,732

$ 78,253
131,120
180,570

$ 745,985
798,852
848,302

The weighted-average assumed discount rate used to measure
the projected benefit obligation in all years was 6-2/3%.

1999

$5,528,000

$5,528,000

3,858,000
1,401,000
805,000
2,168,000
1,314,000
246,000
1,353,000

3,893,000
1,515,000
943,000
985,000
1,202,000
1,000,000
679,000

11,145,000
$5,617,000

10,217,000
$4,689,000

$6,300,000 $5,239,000
(683,000)
(550,000)
$5,617,000 $4,689,000

Income taxes consisted of the following:
2000
Current
Federal
Foreign
State
Deferred (credit)

6.

2000

1999

1998

$13,446,000 $14,545,000 $14,951,000
744,000
1,440,000
1,268,000
2,680,000
3,095,000
3,096,000
16,870,000
19,080,000
19,315,000
(770,000)
(1,230,000)
(1,015,000)
$16,100,000 $17,850,000 $18,300,000

A reconciliation of the consolidated provisions for income
taxes to amounts determined by applying the prevailing
statutory federal income tax rate of 35% to pre-tax earnings
is as follows:
Income tax at statutory rate
Effect of:
State income taxes
Foreign operations with lower
statutory rates
Other—net
Income tax provision

2000
$16,446,000

1999
$17,734,000

1998
$18,748,000

1,711,000

1,799,000

1,918,000

(2,429,000)
(1,843,000)
(2,441,000)
372,000
160,000
75,000
$16,100,000 $17,850,000 $18,300,000

The Company paid income taxes of approximately
$18,413,000 in 2000, $17,469,000 in 1999 and $18,415,000 in
1998. No provision has been made for income taxes of
approximately $16,157,000 at April 30, 2000 which would be
payable should undistributed net income of $40,851,000 of
foreign operations be distributed as dividends, as the
Company plans to continue these foreign operations and does
not contemplate such distributions in the foreseeable future.
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8. EARNINGS PER SHARE

10.

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and
diluted earnings per share:

Certain litigation arising in the normal course of business is
pending against the Company. The Company is of the opinion
that the resolution of such litigation will not have a significant
effect on the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

Numerator - net income
Denominator:
Denominator for basic earnings
per share-Weightedaverage shares
Dilutive potential common
shares-Employee
stock awards
Denominator for diluted
earnings per Share-adjusted
weighted-average shares
and assumed conversions
Basic and diluted earnings
per share

2000
$30,887,645

1999
$32,818,906

1998
$35,266,404

35,308,000

35,312,000

35,262,000

236,000

99,000

101,000

35,544,000

35,411,000

35,363,000

$.87

$.93

$1.00

11.

Options to purchase 23,100 shares of common stock at a
weighted average option price of $49.95 per share were
outstanding during 2000 but were not included in the
computation of diluted earnings per share because the
options exercise price was greater than the average market
price of the common shares and, therefore, the effect would
be antidilutive.

9.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The Company is involved in environmental investigation
and/or remediation at certain of its present plant sites.
The Company is not yet able to determine when such
remediation activity will be complete.
At April 30, 2000 and 1999, the Company had accruals,
primarily based upon independent engineering studies, for
environmental matters of approximately $2,735,000 and
$3,075,000, respectively. The Company believes the
provisions it has made for environmental matters are
adequate to satisfy its liabilities relating to such matters.
In 2000, the Company spent $420,000 on remediation
cleanups and related studies compared with $624,000 in 1999
and $290,000 in 1998. In the fourth quarter of fiscal 1999,
the Company also recorded $600,000 to provide for additional
environmental costs associated with the exit of its printed
circuit businesses, as well as a $1,000,000 provision for
general printed circuit environmental costs not associated
with the decision to exit the businesses. In 2000, the costs
associated with environmental matters as they relate to
day-to-day activities were not material.

PENDING LITIGATION

MATERIAL CUSTOMERS

Sales to two automotive customers approximated 46%, 41%
and 38% of net sales in the years ended April 30, 2000, 1999
and 1998. At April 30, 2000 and 1999, accounts receivable
from customers in the automotive industry were
approximately $37,598,000 and $43,707,000.
Accounts receivable are generally due within 30 to 45 days.
Credit losses relating to all customers consistently have
been within management’s expectation.

12.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

As described in Note 1, the Company adopted SFAS No. 131
in fiscal year 1999. The Company has two reportable business
segments: Electronic Products and Optical Products.
The Company manufactures component devices world-wide
for Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) of information
processing and networking equipment, voice and data
communication systems, consumer electronics, automobiles,
aerospace vehicles and industrial equipment. Products employ
electrical, electronic and optical technologies as sensors,
interconnections and controls. The Company is managed
on a technology product basis, with those technology segments
being Electronic and Optical Subsystems and Components.
The business units whose results are identified in the Electronic
segment principally employ electronic processes to control and
convey signals.
The business units whose results are identified in the Optical
Subsystems and Components segment principally employ
light to control and convey signals. As described in Note 2
the Company transferred the majority of this business to a
subsidiary that it intends to distribute to its shareholders in
a tax-free distribution in fiscal 2001.
The Company’s businesses which manufacture multi-layer
printed circuit boards and bus systems as well as its
independent laboratories which provide services for
qualification testing and certification of electronic and optical
components are included in Other. In April 1999 the
Company announced its decision to exit the manufacture
of printed circuitry as described in Note 3.
The accounting policies of the technology segments are the
same as those described in the summary of significant
accounting policies. The Company allocates resources to and
evaluates performance of its technology segments based on
operating income. Transfers between technology segments are
recorded using internal transfer prices set by the Company.
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The table below presents information about the Company’s reportable segments:
Fiscal Year 2000

Net sales from unaffiliated customers
Transfers between technology segments
Total net sales
Operating income

Electronic

Optical Subsystems and
Components

Other

Eliminations

Consolidated

$312,327,000
132,000

$84,847,000
2,268,000

$24,972,000
996,000

$ (3,396,000)

$422,146,000
—

$312,459,000

$87,115,000

$25,968,000

$ (3,396,000) $422,146,000

$ 48,507,000

$12,725,000

$ 1,112,000

$ 62,344,000

Corporate expenses

(15,356,000)
Total operating income

Depreciation and amortization

$ 46,988,000
$ 12,963,000

$ 3,333,000

$ 1,537,000

$ 17,833,000

Corporate depreciation and amortization

1,024,000

Total depreciation and amortization
Identifiable assets

$ 18,857,000
$171,807,000

$64,395,000

$14,565,000

$250,767,000

General corporate assets

90,206,000
Total assets

$340,973,000
Fiscal Year 1999

Net sales from unaffiliated customers
Transfers between technology segments
Total net sales
Operating income (loss)

Electronic

Optical Subsystems and
Components

Other

Eliminations

Consolidated

$314,406,000
—

$59,248,000
1,865,000

$30,077,000
777,000

$ (2,642,000)

$403,731,000
—

$314,406,000

$61,113,000

$30,854,000

$ (2,642,000) $403,731,000

$ 55,979,000

$11,730,000

$ (4,829,000)

$ 62,880,000

Corporate expenses

(12,211,000)
Total operating income

Depreciation and amortization

$ 50,669,000
$ 13,034,000

$ 1,837,000

$ 1,787,000

$ 16,658,000

Corporate depreciation and amortization

1,077,000

Total depreciation and amortization
Identifiable assets

$ 17,735,000
$178,254,000

$33,497,000

$23,075,000

$234,826,000

General corporate assets

81,797,000
Total assets

$316,623,000
Fiscal Year 1998

Net sales from unaffiliated customers
Transfers between technology segments
Total net sales
Operating income

Electronic

Optical Subsystems and
Components

Other

$316,265,000
—

$33,683,000
316,000

$29,352,000
925,000

$379,300,000
$ (1,241,000)
—

$316,265,000

$33,999,000

$30,277,000

$ (1,241,000) $379,300,000

$ 61,803,000

$ 2,646,000

$

689,000

Corporate expenses

Eliminations

Consolidated

$ 65,138,000
(11,572,000)

Total operating income
Depreciation and amortization

$ 53,566,000
$ 13,772,000

$ 1,460,000

$ 1,550,000

Corporate depreciation and amortization

$ 16,782,000
845,000

Total depreciation and amortization
Identifiable assets

$ 17,627,000
$167,406,000

General corporate assets

$18,856,000

$21,864,000

$208,126,000
79,404,000

Total assets

$287,530,000
Continued on page 34
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12.

13.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Information about the Company’s operations in different
geographic regions is as follows:

Net Sales:
United States
Asia Pacific
Europe

Operating Income (Loss):
United States
Asia Pacific
Europe
Income & expenses not
allocated to areas

Long-Lived Assets:
Domestic
Asia Pacific
Europe
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2000

1999

1998

$331,056,000
16,227,000
74,863,000

$ 310,620,000
21,955,000
71,156,000

$ 294,886,000
22,979,000
61,435,000

$422,146,000

$ 403,731,000

$ 379,300,000

2000

1999

1998

$ 37,187,000
(1,016,000)
9,434,000

$ 37,710,000
2,880,000
9,278,000

$ 43,529,000
917,000
8,091,000

1,383,000

801,000

1,029,000

$ 46,988,000

$ 50,669,000

$ 53,566,000

2000

1999

1998

$100,224,000
9,500,000
36,281,000
$146,005,000

$ 84,882,000
11,018,000
36,368,000
$ 132,268,000

$ 79,270,000
15,456,000
33,333,000
$ 128,059,000

METHODE ELECTRONICS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

The following is a summary of unaudited quarterly results of
operations for the two years ended April 30, 2000.
Fiscal Year 2000
Quarter Ended
July 31
Net sales
Gross profit
Net income
Net income per
Common Share

October 31

January 31

April 30

$98,607,614 $104,359,937 $102,022,877 $117,155,246
24,495,714
24,100,528
23,995,371
27,749,073
8,453,898
5,403,310
7,352,775
9,677,662
.24

.15

.21

.27

Fiscal Year 1999
Quarter Ended
July 31
Net sales
Gross profit
Provision for
existing printed
circuit business
(See Note 3)
Net income
Net income per
Common Share

October 31

January 31

April 30

$87,961,397 $107,875,915 $ 96,387,118 $ 111,506,101
22,519,987
27,120,224
23,410,967
27,361,282

—
7,677,390

—
9,187,753

—
7,122,426

3,100,000
8,831,337

.22

.26

.20

.25

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

STOCK PRICE RANGE AND DIVIDENDS

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Methode Electronics, Inc.
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Methode Electronics, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
April 30, 2000 and 1999, and the related consolidated
statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended April 30,
2000. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Methode Electronics, Inc. and
subsidiaries at April 30, 2000 and 1999, and the consolidated
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended April 30, 2000, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States.

The company has approximately 1,080 and 375 holders of
record of its Class A and Class B Common Stock as of
April 30, 2000. Both classes of shares are traded on the
NASDAQ National Market System under the symbols METHA
and METHB.
The Company pays dividends quarterly and paid dividends
on both Class A and Class B shares at an annual rate of $0.20
in fiscal 2000 and 1999.
The following table sets forth the fiscal quarterly high and
low sales prices for the last two fiscal years as reported on
NASDAQ and the cash dividends paid.

In Dollars

High

Class A
Low

Div.
Paid

High

Class B
Low

Div.
Paid

Fiscal Year Ended
April 30, 2000
1st Quarter
2nd Quarter
3rd Quarter
4th Quarter

24.50
22.50
43.50
66.44

14.38
13.50
15.50
32.50

0.05
0.05
0.05
0.05

24.00
21.50
43.06
65.50

13.75
14.00
16.50
31.50

0.05
0.05
0.05
0.05

Fiscal Year Ended
April 30, 1999
1st Quarter
2nd Quarter
3rd Quarter
4th Quarter

16.38
16.00
16.13
15.63

10.63
11.75
12.00
10.00

0.05
0.05
0.05
0.05

15.88
15.13
15.50
16.25

11.75
12.50
13.00
9.50

0.05
0.05
0.05
0.05

SEC FORM 10-K
A copy of the company’s annual report to the Securities and
Exchange Commission will be provided upon
written request to Kevin J. Hayes, Chief Financial Officer
Methode Electronics, Inc.,
7401 West Wilson Avenue, Chicago, IL 60706.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

Chicago, Illinois
June 6, 2000

ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C.
Overpeck Centre, 85 Challenger Road
Ridgefield Park, New Jersey 07660
Toll-free 1-800-288-9581 (TDD) 1-800-231-5469
www.chasemellon.com

ANNUAL MEETING
3:30 p.m. on September 12, 2000 at the
Doubletree O’Hare Hotel
5460 North River Road
Rosemont, Illinois 60018
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Certain statements made within the management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations and elsewhere in this Annual Report to Stockholders are forward-looking statements that are subject to
certain risks and uncertainties. The Company’s business is highly dependent upon specific makes and models of
automobiles. Therefore, the Company’s financial results will be subject to many of the same risks that apply to the
automotive industry, such as general economic conditions, interest rates and consumer spending patterns. A
significant portion of the balance of the Company’s business relates to the computer and telecommunication
industries which are subject to many of the same risks facing the automotive industry as well as fast-moving
technological change. The forward-looking statements in this Annual Report to Stockholders are intended to be
subject to the safe harbor protection provided under the securities law.
36 Methode Electronics, Inc.

M A N AG E M E N T O F D I V I S I O N S A N D S U B S I D I A R I E S
Corporate Headquarters
Methode Electronics, Inc.
7401 West Wilson Avenue
Chicago, IL 60706
Robert J. Kuehnau
Vice President, Treasurer,
Controller & Assistant Secretary

Connector Products
1700 Hicks Road
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
James F. McQuillen
Vice President

Charles A. Kozel
Vice President
Advanced Engineering

dataMate Products
7447 West Wilson Avenue
Chicago, IL 60706
John J. Daly
General Manager

Stephen U. Harders
Vice President
Administration

Duel Systems
1750 Junction Avenue
San Jose, CA 95112

Donald W. Duda
Executive Vice President
Interconnect Products

Magna-lastic Devices, Inc.
111 West Buchanan St.
Carthage, IL 62321

Robert A. Miller
Vice President
Quality Assurance

Methode Development
Company
7447 West Wilson Avenue
Chicago, IL 60706
Albert C. Chiappetta
General Manager

Ronald Tsoumas
Assistant Corporate Controller
Adam Technologies, Inc.
909 Rahway Avenue
Union, NJ 07083
Vince P. DeVito
President
Automotive Electronic
Controls
111 West Buchanan St.
Carthage, IL 62321
Gregory J. Gartner
Executive Vice President
Automotive Electronic
Controls
Golden Plant
1015 County Road 2400
Golden, IL 62339
Automotive Electronic
Controls
Southfield Office
24450 Evergreen Road, Suite 203
Southfield, MI 48075
Automotive Electronic
Controls
German Office
Hagenauer Strasse 1-3
65203 Wiesbaden
Germany
Bandwidth Semiconductor
LLC
40 Wiggins Avenue
Bedford, MA 01730
Everett S. McGinley
President

Methode Electronics
Europe, Ltd.
Vale of Leven Industrial Estate
Unit 14
Dumbarton,
Dunbartonshire G82 3PD
Scotland
Connectors – Thomas R. Shaw
Managing Director
Automotive – Todd Smith
General Manager
Methode Electronics Far
East Pte, Ltd.
No. 1 Tuas Lane
Jurong Town, 638610, Singapore
Andrew C. Waldron
Managing Director
Methode Electronics
Ireland, Ltd.
11 Annacotty Industrial Estate
Limerick
Ireland
Joseph K. Sheehan
Vice President
Methode Electronics
Malta Ltd.
Mriehel Industrial Estate
Mriehel QRM 09
Malta
David Mifsud
Managing Director

Methode Electronics Mexico
Carr Riberena Km 10.5
Maquilpark
C.D. Reynosa
Tamaulipas, Mexico
Tom Cutts
General Manager

Stratos Lightwave, Inc.
Corporate Headquarters
7444 West Wilson Avenue
Chicago, IL 60706

Methode Fibre Optics –
Europe Ltd.
Boundary Road
Haverhill, Suffolk CB9 7UU
England
Joseph K. Sheehan
Managing Director

David A. Slack
Vice President, Finance and
Chief Financial Officer

Methode RF Products
909 Rahway Avenue
Union, NJ 07083
Methode Technical
Components
7447 West Wilson Avenue
Chicago, IL 60706
Mark W. Davis
General Manager
MP Optical Communications
(Shenzhen) Ltd.
5 F/A Tengfei Industrial Bldg.
6 Taohua Road,
Futian Free Trade Zone
Shenzhen, China 518038
Network Bus Products
4001 Industrial Avenue
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
Christopher W. Ogden
General Manager
Optokon Co. Ltd.
° Dul
° 250
Antonínuv
586 02 Jihlava
Czech Republic
George Stefl
Managing Director

Phillip W. Schofield
Vice President and
Chief Operating Officer

David R. Lipinski
Vice President
Corporate Development
Georgette L. Meyer
Vice President and Controller
David W. Norling
Vice President
Corporate Sales and Marketing
Michael T. Perkins
Vice President
Administration
Kenneth E. Rapacz
Vice President
Financial Controller
Stratos Lightwave, LLC
Fiber Optic Products
7444 West Wilson Avenue
Chicago, IL 60706
Kenneth R. Marchman
General Manager
Stratos Lightwave, LLC
Optoelectronic Products
7444 West Wilson Avenue
Chicago, IL 60706
Donald A. Rimdzius
General Manager
Stratos Limited (UK)
Hollands Road Industrial Estate
Haverhill, Suffolk CB9 8PR
England
Richard C. E. Durrant
Managing Director
Stratos Micro Systems
1450 Treeland Blvd. SE
Melbourne, FL 32934
Robert M. Scharf
Vice President
Trace Laboratories Central
1150 W. Euclid Avenue
Palatine, IL 60067
Jeffry A. Schutt
General Manager
Trace Laboratories East
5 North Park Drive
Hunt Valley, MD 21030
Scott S. Opperhauser
Vice President

7401 West Wilson Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60706
1.877.316.7700

www.methode.com

